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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: (Seek Mandate) Our ref:CC6/AIG18019728/Ahb3q2, Your ref: 4634780815SG 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJS1077D(OI) AND SMA3787J(TP) ON 11/08/2018

AIG Ref: 4634780815SG                                                            

LKK Ref: CC6/AIG18019728/Ahb3q2 

  

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJS 1077D(OI) AND SMA 3787J(TP) ON 11/08/2018 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Based on the third party video, it’s show insured was changing lane and resulted the accident. Liability is 

not in our driver’s favour. 

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he is aware that NCD (if any) would be 

affected.       

  

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, “1ST AUTOWORKS PTE LTD” is as follows: - 

  

  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 11,520.69 $ 9,399.52         

2. Loss of Use (3days x $80.00) $      240.00 $    180.00 (3days x $60.00) 

Total $ 11,760.69 $ 9,579.52 

  

**03days recommendation for repair 

  

All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen. 

  

Kindly let us have your mandate in Merimen. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Carlor Chan | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 


